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Republic of the Philippines 

EASTERN VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Tacloban City 

 
BID SUPPLEMENT 

 
Date: November 13, 2023 
Title: IB-2023-10-17 UPGRADING OF EVSU ICT INFRASTRUCTURE PHASE 3 
Reference No.: 10253839 
 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN No. 1 
 
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, modify and/or amend items in the Bidding Documents as discussed and agreed during the Pre-Bid 
Conference held on November 7, 2023 for the above-mentioned procurement project. This shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents. 
 

REFERENCE AMENDMENT/CHANGE/CLARIFICATION 

Do you have any schedule for the site inspection? Prospective bidders may conduct site inspection after the pre-bidding and before the deadline of 

submission of bids on November 28, 2023, 1:30PM. 

This project consists of five (5) campuses, we would like to request for an extension of submission of bids 

considering the distance of each campus is very far from each other and consequently the site inspection 

may take a few days. 

The deadline for the submission of bids and the bid opening will be rescheduled from November 21, 2023 

at 1:30PM and 2:00PM to November 28, 2023 at 1:30PM and 2:00PM respectively. 

Section I. Invitation to Bid 

5.  A complete set of Bidding Documents may be acquired by interested Bidders October 25, 2023 – 

November 21, 2023 (except on Saturdays, Sundays & Holidays) from the given address below and 

upon payment of the applicable fee for the Bidding Documents, pursuant to the latest Guidelines 

issued by the GPPB, in the amount of Twenty-Five Thousand Pesos (Php25,000.00). The Procuring 

Entity shall allow the bidder to present its proof of payment for the fees in person or through e-mail 

at evsu.bacsecretariat@evsu.edu.ph. 

5. A complete set of Bidding Documents may be acquired by interested Bidders October 25, 2023 – 

November 28, 2023 (except on Saturdays, Sundays & Holidays) from the given address below and 

upon payment of the applicable fee for the Bidding Documents, pursuant to the latest Guidelines 

issued by the GPPB, in the amount of Twenty-Five Thousand Pesos (Php25,000.00). The Procuring 

Entity shall allow the bidder to present its proof of payment for the fees in person or through e-mail 

at evsu.bacsecretariat@evsu.edu.ph. 
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7.     Bids must be duly received by the BAC Secretariat thru: 

 

a. The bidder has the option to submit bid electronically or manually on or before November 21, 

2023, 1:30 P.M. If a bidder chooses to submit an electronic bid, the same bidder shall submit a 

bid manually for the same project on or before November 23, 2023, 2:00 P.M., for evaluation 

purposes during post-Qualification. Further instructions on the submission and receipt of 

electronic bids are provided in BDS (ITB Clause 15); and, 

 

b. If a bidder chooses to submit manually, the manual bid shall be sufficient for evaluation 

purposes during the Opening of Bids, and electronic submission shall no longer be required. 

The same shall be submitted at the address indicated below on or before November 21, 2023, 

1:30 P.M (BAC Secretariat time). 

 

Late bids shall not be accepted. 

 

7.     Bids must be duly received by the BAC Secretariat thru: 

 

a. The bidder has the option to submit bid electronically or manually on or before November 28, 

2023, 1:30 P.M. If a bidder chooses to submit an electronic bid, the same bidder shall submit 

a bid manually for the same project on or before November 30, 2023, 2:00 P.M., for evaluation 

purposes during post-Qualification. Further instructions on the submission and receipt of 

electronic bids are provided in BDS (ITB Clause 15); and, 

 

b. If a bidder chooses to submit manually, the manual bid shall be sufficient for evaluation 

purposes during the Opening of Bids, and electronic submission shall no longer be required. 

The same shall be submitted at the address indicated below on or before November 28, 2023, 

1:30 P.M (BAC Secretariat time). 

 

Late bids shall not be accepted. 

 

9. Bid opening shall be through a hybrid platform at the Office of Vice President for Administration 

and Finance Conference room, Tacloban City & through video conferencing via Zoom on November 

21, 2023, 2:00 P.M. Bids will be opened in the presence of the bidders’ representatives who choose 

to attend the activity. 

9. Bid opening shall be through a hybrid platform at the Office of Vice President for Administration 

and Finance Conference room, Tacloban City & through video conferencing via Zoom on November 

28, 2023, 2:00 P.M. Bids will be opened in the presence of the bidders’ representatives who choose 

to attend the activity. 

Section III. Bid Data Sheet 

15.3 Guidelines for Electronic Submission of Bids: 

a) The Bidder must submit a soft copy of their bids through e-mail to 

evsu.bacsecretariat@evsu.edu.ph at any time before November 21, 2023, 1:30 P.M. 

xxx 

15.3 Guidelines for Electronic Submission of Bids: 

a) The Bidder must submit a soft copy of their bids through e-mail to 

evsu.bacsecretariat@evsu.edu.ph at any time before November 28, 2023, 1:30 P.M. 

    xxx 

Section VII. Technical Specifications 

Terms of Reference (1.16. Authentication Management Appliance Subscription) 

 

1.16.1 Additional 500 user session subscription for existing Cisco ISE 

 

May we know how many licenses do you need for this requirement? Is it 500 licenses? 

 

We already have an existing device in the Cisco ISE. Currently, we have 1000 users and we just need 

additional 500 licenses for the AMA Subscription. 
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Technical Specifications (6.0F) vs. Terms of Reference (1.21.3) 

 

6.0F    IP RADIO 

6.1 Supply, Delivery, and Installation of IP Radio 

  with the following minimum specifications: 

  1 pc - 60GHz Radio, Hub 

  6 pc/s - 60GHz Radio, Subscriber 

    

   vs. 

 

1.21.    IP Radio Links at main campus 

1.21.3. Shall provision one (1) hub radio and nine (9) subscriber radios 

 

 

Which one shall prevail? 

 

Moreover, do you have a diagram of facilities for this? 

 

1.21.    IP Radio Links at main campus 

    1.21.3.     Shall provision one (1) hub radio and six (6) subscriber radios  

Each External Campuses has a separate 2 units of IP Radio (PTP) Link. For the diagram, please refer to 

Annex “A”. 

Technical Specifications (4.0 D) vs. Terms of Reference (1.6.2) 

 

4.0 D  Standby Generator, Isolation Transformer, Electrical Works 

4.1 Supply, Delivery and Installation of Generator with the following minimum 

 specifications: 

  1 lot - 20kVA Standby Diesel Generator, Silent-type, Outdoor, 3-phase 

  

    vs. 

 

1.6. Standby Diesel Generator, Silent type  

1.6.2. At least 25 kVA capacity (standby rating) 

 

Which one shall prevail? 

 

Technical Specifications (4.0 D) vs. Terms of Reference (1.6.2) 

  

4.0 D     Standby Generator, Isolation Transformer, Electrical Works 

      4.1 Supply, Delivery and Installation of Generator with the following minimum 

 specifications: 

  1 lot - 25kVA Standby Diesel Generator, Silent-type, Outdoor, 3-phase 

  

 

Technical Specifications (3.0 C) 

 

3.0 C Electromechanical Works 

3.1 1 lot - Electromechanical Works  

  Mobilization 

  Mechanical works 

  Feeder line, indoor to outdoor unit 

  Distribution panel 

  UPS wiring, 2 x 6kVA 

This project shall work with no owner-supplied-material (OSM). In other words, the bidder shall comply 

the necessary works for this project. 
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  Feeder line, genset/ATS to distribution panel 

  Grounding 

 

What will be the set-up for the item requirement “Feeder line, indoor to outdoor unit and 

Distribution panel”? Will it be the bidder who will do the electrical works from the EVSU 

Powerhouse to Data Center? 

 

 

 
All statements and formats referring to this clause should be amended/corrected accordingly. 
 
For guidance and information of all concerned. 

 

For further information, please refer to: 
 

VINCENT B. CABANTOC  
Head, BAC Secretariat 
CP No. 0953-355-7046 - TM 
Email Add: evsu.bacsecretariat@evsu.edu.ph 
 
       Noted: 

                           
(SGD) BENEDICTO T. MILITANTE, JR., Ph.D., J.D. 

    Vice President for Administration & Finance 
Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 

  

mailto:evsu.bacsecretariat@evsu.edu.ph
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ANNEX “A” 

 

Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1: IB-2023-10-17– Annex “A” 


